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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,

The Members,

Wealthstreet Financial Services Private Limited
(Formerly Known as Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited)

Yours Directors are pleased to present the 6" Annual Report together with the Audited Statement
of Accounts of the Company for the year ended on 315t March 2022.

1. Highlights of Standalone and Consolidated Financial Performance of the Company:

Financial performance of the Company for Financial Year 2020-22 and 2020-21 are summarized

below:
(Rs. In Lakhs)
STANDALONE CONSOLIDATED

PARTICULARS 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021
Sales and Other Income 1,740.81 1111.04 1824.30 1239.60
Profit Before Interest, 470.27 108.40 469.85 108.53
Depreciation & Tax

Less: Interest (Net) 240.73 47.20 240.73 47.21
Profit before Depreciation & Tax 229.54 61.19 229.12 61.32
Less: Depreciation 2591 26.80 25.91 26.80
Profit before Tax 203.63 34.40 203.21 34.53
Less: Provisions for Taxation-

Current Tax 55.51 9.68 55.51 9.72
Deferred Tax (0.39) (1.02) (0.39) (1.03)
Net Profit after Tax 148.51 25.74 148.09 25.84

2. Review of Business Operations during the year (Standalone):

During the year company has reported total income of Rs. 1740.81 lakhs against total income
of Rs. 1111.04 lakhs in the previous year. Profit before tax (PBT) has been reported of Rs.
203.63 lakhs in the current year as against Profit before Tax (PBT) of Rs. 34.40 lakhs in the
previous year. The net profit after tax for the current year 2020-2022 is Rs. 148.51 lakhs as
compared to Rs. 25.74 lakhs in the previous year.

3. Review of Business Operations during the year (Consolidated):

During the year company has reported consolidated total income of Rs. 1824.30 against total
income of Rs. 1239.60 lakhs in the previous year. Profit before tax (PBT) has been reported
ofRs. 203.21 in the current year as against Profit before Tax (PBT) of Rs. 34.53 in the previous
year. The net profit after tax for the current year 2021-2022 is Rs. 148.09 as compared to Rs.
25.84 in the previous year.
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Dividend and Transfer to Reserve:

The company does not propose any dividend during the current year due to conservation
of profits and continued investment in the business. The Company does not propose to
transfer any amount to reserves during the year.

Report on Performance of Subsidiary Companies:

As on 31t March 2022, Wealthstreet Finmart Private Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary
company of the company.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, a statement
containing salient features of financial statement of subsidiary companies in Form AOC-1
is provided as Annexure A, which forms part of the Directors’ Report of the Company. Your
Company will also make available copy of separate audited financial statement of
subsidiary company upon request by any Member of the Company interested in obtaining
the same. The Company has prepared Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company
and its subsidiary company, which form part of this Annual Report.

Share Capital:

During the year, the Authorised Share capital of the company is Rs. 1,10,00,000/- (Rupees
One Crore Ten Lakhs Only) and paid up capital of the company is Rs. 96,42,860 /- (Rupees
Ninety-Six Lakh Forty Two Thousand Eight Hundred Sixty Only). The Company has not
issued any shares during the reporting period.

Changes in Nature of Business:

There are no significant changes made in the nature of the company during the financial
year.

Changes in Nature of Business:

During the year under review the name of the Company is changed form Wealthstreet
Advisors Private limited to Wealthstreet Financial Services Private limited vide Certificate
of Incorporation pursuant to change of name received from ROC, Ahmedabad dated 22nd
March 2022.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

The Company has 5 (five) Directors comprising 4 (Four) Executive Directors and 1 Non-
Executive Director. During the year under review Mr. Jolit Jasvantlal Shah has resigned as
Director and Mr. Abhik Jolit Shah was appointed as Director of the Company with effect
from 30t March 2022.

Based on the confirmations received from Directors, none of the Directors are disqualified
from appointment under Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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Meeting of Board of Directors:

During the financial year ended on 31st March 2022, 15 (Fifteen) meetings of the Board of
Directors were held on the following dates:

12% April 2021, 01t May 2021, 14% June 2021, 18t June 2021, 18t August 2021, 08th
November 2021, 227 December 2021, 10t January 2022, 315t January 2022, 15t February
2022, 19t February 2022, 24" February 2022, 28t February 2022, 24t March 2022 and
30t March 2022.

The maximum gap between any two Board Meetings was less than 120 days. The name of
members of the Board and their attendance at the Board Meetings are as under:

Name of Directors No. of Meetings Attended
Mr. Rakesh Baluram Lahoti 15
Mr. Ajay Radheshyam Saraogi 15
Mr. Jolitbhai Jasvantlal Shah 15
Mr. Kamlesh Rajendraprasad Tripathi 15
Mr. Kunal Bipinchandra Mehta 15
Mr. Abhik Jolit Shah N.A.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement:

Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the
Company confirms that:

In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2022, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed and there are no material
departures from the same;

the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the State of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022 and of the Profit of
the Company for that period;

the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The Directors had prepared the annual accounts of the Company on ‘going concern’ basis;
and

The Company being unlisted, sub clause (e) of section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
pertaining to laying down internal financial controls is not applicable to the Company;

The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systemsayere adequate and operating effectively.
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Statutory Auditors:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 the existing Statutory
Auditors M/s. RDA & Co., Chartered Accountants, Firm Registration No. 110638W were
appointed at the 1%t Annual General Meeting to hold the office till the 6% Annual General
Meeting.

In view of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company has approached M/s.
RDA & Co., Chartered Accountants for their reappointment. They have consented to act as
the Statutory Auditors of the Company for further term of five consecutive years and have
also given the confirmation to the effect that their appointment, if made by the Company
would be within the limits prescribed under Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Accordingly, a resolution seeking members’ approval for their reappointment as Statutory
Auditors of the Company from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the
conclusion of Annual General Meeting to be held in the financial year 2027 is proposed. The
Board recommends passing of the proposed resolution.

The Statutory Auditor’s Report to the Shareholders for the year under review, does not
contain any qualifications/ observations requiring explanation from the Board of Directors.

Details of Fraud Report by Auditor:

As per auditors’ report, no fraud u/s 143(12) reported by the auditor.

Public Deposit:

During the year under review your company has neither invited nor accepted any public
deposit as defined under section 73(1) of Companies Act, 2013.

Loan Form Director/ Relative of Directors:

The balance of money accepted by the Company from Directors/Relative of directors at the
beginning of the year was 25 lakhs and at the close of the year is 362 lakhs

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments:

No Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the year under review.

Contracts and Arrangements with Related Parties:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 all the contracts and arrangements
with related parties entered by the Company during the financial year were in ordinary
course of Business and on arms’ length basis. Details of the transactions are as mentioned
in Annexure B.

During the year the Company has not entered into any materially significant related party
transactions which may have potential conflict with the mterESt of the Company at large.
Suitable disclosures as required are provided in pptgs—ttrf A0
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Extract of Annual Return:

Annual return referred to in sub-section (3) of section 92 has been placed on the website of
the Company https://www.wealthstreet.in/.

Particulars Regarding Conservation of Energy/ Technology Absorption/ Foreign
Exchange Earnings & OQutgo:

The disclosures to be made under Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule (8)(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 pertaining to conservation of energy
and technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo are not applicable to
the Company as the company is neither involved in any manufacturing, processing activities
nor any of its transactions involve foreign exchange earnings and outgo.

Significant and Material Orders Passed by the Regulators / Courts / Tribunals:

There were no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators, Courts or Tribunals
impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

Material changes between the date of the Board Report and end of Financial Year:

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of
the Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year to which this
financial statement relates and the date of this report.

Policies:

We seek to promote and follow the highest level of ethical standards in all our business
transactions guided by our value system. All our policies are available on our website at
https://www.wealthstreet.in/policies-and-procedures/ The policies are reviewed
periodically by the Board and updated based on need and new compliance requirement.
The key policies that have been adopted by us as follows:

Insider trading policy

Internal Control Policy

Policy on Pre- Funded Instruments and Electronic Fund Transfer
Surveillance Risk Management Policy

Dormant Policy

Investor Grievance Policy

Conflict of Interest Policy

PMLA Policy

e Al A




23. Disclosures Under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013:

The Company has in place a Prevention of sexual harassment policy in line with the
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
& Redressal) Act, 2013.

Internal Complaints Committee has been set up to redress complaints received regarding
sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are
covered under this policy. Your Directors state that during the year under review, there
were no cases filed or compliant received from any employee pursuant to the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

24. Acknowledgement:

Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation of the co-operation and
assistance received from Shareholders, Bankers, regulatory bodies and other business
constituents during the year under review.

Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the
commitment displayed by all executives, officers and staff, resulting in successful
performance of the Company during the year.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
FOR WEALTHSTREET FINANCIAL SERVICE PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited)

| “(\0'3 gm«a&, \u‘l""ﬂ/

AJAY SARAOGI KUNAL MEHTA
DATE: 05/09/2022 DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
PLACE: AHMEDABAD DIN:00086226 DIN: 02738978




ANNEXURE-“B”
FORMNO. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Actand Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.)

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related

parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms
length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of Contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s Length basis
Name{s] of | Nature | Duration | Salientterms | Justificatio | Date(s) | Amoun Date on which
the related of of of the n for of t paid the special
party and | Contract | Contracts contracts or enterin, approval as resolution
nature of s/ arrangements | into suc y the | advanc was passed in
relationshi | Arrange | Arrangem or contracts Board es, if general meeting
p ments/ ents/ transactions or any: as required
Transact | Transacti | including the | arrangeme under first
ions ons value, if any nts or proviso to
transaction section 188
s
NIL
2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm'’s length basis
Sr. | Name ofthe Nature of Nature of Duration of | Sailent terms of | Date(s) of | Amount
No. Related Relationship | Contracts Contracts/ the contracts or | approval aid as
Party Arrangements | arrangement or y the advances,
Arrangem | / Transactions | transactions Board* ifany
ents/ including the
Transacti value, if any
ons (Rs. in Lakhs)
1. | Poojan Mehta Relative of Salary 1st April, 2021 12
Director to 31st March,
2022

*Appropriate approvals have been taken for related party transactions. No amount was paid as

advance.

DATE: 05/09/2022
PLACE: AHMEDABAD

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD
FOR WEALTHSTREET FINANCIAL SERVICE PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited)

\‘4\ '{l P)W

KUNAL MEHTA
DIRECTOR
DIN:02738978

AJAY SARAOGI

DIRECTOR

DIN:00086226




RDA & Co.
Chartered Accountants
403, Ratnadeep, Old High Court Lane, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad —
380009.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of

Wealthstreet Financial Services Private Limited
(Formerly Known as Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited)
CIN: U74999G]2016PTC094432

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Wealthstreet Financial
Services Private Limited (Formerly Known as Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited)
(“the Company”™), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2022, and the
statement of profit and loss, and statement of cash flows for the year ended, and notes
to the standalone financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required
by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, and its profit/loss, and its cash flows for
the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Audiitors Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

N0 ‘;}F
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance, (changes in equity) and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other iregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible
for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concemn, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concem and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibllities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. IV




e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the company has adequate intemal financlal controls system
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concemn
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone finandial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in intemal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From
the matters communicated with those charged with govemance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication. '

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure — 1" a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.



2) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)
b)
c)

d)

9)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
31st March, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in “Annexure - 2”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

i) The Company does not have any pending litigation which would impact its
financial position.

ii) The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivatives
contract for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the company.

iv) (a)The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any
other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;



(b)The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities ("Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has
caused them to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i)
contain any material mis-statement.

v) The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in
contravention of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013

For, RDA & Co

= -.qharbered Accountants
“C0Y, FRN:110638W
2l LL‘-J““'LJK
./'?I E['V
Place: Ahmedabad 7 7:~ Radheshyam Nuwal
Date: 05-09-2022 o Partner

UDIN:22. 1134 §4 AYIQUUEY 1T M. No.: 117494



“Annexure - 2" to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’ section
of our report to the Members of Wealthstreet Financial Services Private Limited
(Formerly Known as Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited) for the year ended on 31.03.2022)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Paragraph (1) of Sub-section (3) of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the Intemnal financial controls over financial reporting of Wealthstreet
Financial Services Private Limited (Formerly Known as Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited)
as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibllity for Intemal Financlal Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financlal Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI').

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate Internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, Including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibliity

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit In accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financlal Controls Over Financlal Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both Issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate Interna! financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all materlal respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financlal reporting and thelr operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financlal controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud

Or error N, , p/
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Intemal Financial Controls over Financlal Reporting

A company's internal financial control over finandial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financlal reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financlal
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financlal statements.

Inherent Limitations of Intemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal finandial controls over finandial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate Internal financlal controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financlal
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essentia! components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finandial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For, RDA & Co
e . Chartered Accountants
iy FRN: 110638W
| L
Place: Ahmedabad ) Radheshyam Nuwal
Date:05.09.2022 Partner

UDIN: 22 | |34 JHAYI QuUEI I M. No.: 117494



RDA & Co

Chartered Accountants

403, Ratnadeep, Old High Court Lane, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad -380009
Mob no 9824008115

Annexure —1 to the Independent Auditors’ Report for the year ended on 31st March 2022

M/S Wealthstreet Financial Services Private Limited
(Formerly Known as Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited)
CIN: U74999G]2016PTC094432

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the
Company on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2022, we
report that:

(i) (a)(A) The company maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment;

(a)(B) The company is not having any intangible assets; hence this clause is not
applicable;

(b) All the Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the
management during the year and there is a regular programme of verification which, in
our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its
assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification;

(c) All the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including right of
use of assets) or intangible asset or both during the financial year;

(e) There Is no proceeding initiated or pending against company for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules
made thereunder.

(if) (a) Company does not have any inventory; hence this clause is not applicable;

(b) Company has not sanctioned any working capital limits from banks or financial
institution on the basis of security of current assets during the financial year.

iii) (a) In our opinion and according to the information provided to us the company has

made investments and provided guarantees and granted unsecured loans or advances in
the nature of loans as specified below: P

1 Vel



(A) To Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures, Associates:

_ (Amount in Rs.)
Nature Aggregate amount Balance outstanding
during the year as on 31.03.2022
Investment in shares of Subsidiary -1 1,00,000.00 1,00,000.00

| Wealthstreet Finmart Private limited , |

(B)To other than Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associates:

- (AmountinRs.)
Nature Aggregate amount during | Balance outstanding as on
the year 31.03.2022 ‘

NIL | | — |
! S
(b) The terms and conditions of investments made, guarantees provided, security given

and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans
and guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the interest of the company.

(c) In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, the schedule of repayment of
principal and payment of interest has not been stipulated and the repayments or receipts
are regular.

(d) The amount is not overdue, on the above loan and advances; hence this clause is not
applicable;

(e) The amount is not overdue; on the above loan and advances; hence this clause is not
applicable;

(f) The company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable
on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment.

Details of the said loan or advances is as follows;
~ (Amount in Rs.)

Aggregate Amount during | % to the total loans granted | Closing Balance
 the year N (31/03/2022)
| NIL

WEEAT



Aggregate amount of loan granted to Promoters
(Amount in Rs.)

Aggregate Amount dunng % to the total loans granted | Closing Balance |
| the year (31/03/2022)
| NIL i |
; | |
Aggregate amount of loan granted to Related Parties
(Amount in Rs.)

Aggregate Amount durlng % to the total loans granted | Closing Balance

' theyear . | (31/03/2022)

NIL

(iv) The company has not provided any corporate guarantees within the meaning of
section 185 & 186 of the Companies Act, 2013-

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits or amount which is deemed to be
deposits from the public.

(vi) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under
section 148(1) of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company.

{vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted / accrued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax,
GST, value added tax, duty of customs, service tax, cess and other material statutory dues
if applicable have been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the
appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the Company did not have any dues on
account duty of excise.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the records of the
companies examined by us, there are no disputed dues of GST, income tax, custom duty,
service tax, wealth tax, Value added tax, excise duty and cess which have not been
deposited.

(viii) The company has not recorded any transactions in the books of account which have
been surrendered of disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under
the Income Tax Act, 1961. The previously unrecorded income has been properly recorded
in the books of account during the year.

(ix) (a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in
the payment of interest thereon to any lender; hence this clause is not applicable;

(b) The company has not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
other lender, hence this clause is not applicable;

(c) The company has not obtained any term loan; hence this clause is not applicable;

(d) The company has not raised any short term fund; hence this clause is ?R/appilcable _
0 ‘}r



(e) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to
meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures; hence this clause is
not applicable;

(f) The company has not taken loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in
its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies; hence this clause is not applicable.

(x) (a) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments); hence this clause is not applicable;

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year; hence
this clause is not applicable.

(xi) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by
the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported
during the course of our audit.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed
by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government; hence this clause is not applicable.

(xii) (@) The Company is not a Nidhi Company hence compliance of Net Owned Funds to
Deposits in the ratio of 1: 20 to meet out the liability is not applicable to the company;

(b) The Company is not a Nidhi Company hence maintaining ten percent unencumbered
term deposits as specified in the Nidhi Rules, 2014 to meet out the liability is not applicable
to the company;

{c) The Company is not a Nidhi Company hence this clause is not applicable to the
company.

(xiif) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the our
examination of the records of the company, all transactions with the related parties are
in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act where applicable and the
details have been disclosed in the financial statements, etc., as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

(xiv) (a) The Central Govemment has not prescribed to appoint internal auditor under
section 138 of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company;

(b) This clause is not applicable to the company.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with him as restricted in section 192 of
Companies Act, 2013; hence this clause is not applicable. ,_;J‘/
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(xvi) (a) The Company Is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act 1934.

(b) The Company is not has conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities; hence this clause is not applicable.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India; hence this clause is not applicable.

(d) The Company does not have any CIC.

(xvil) The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the
immediately.

(xviii) There s no resignation of statutory auditors during the year; hence this clause is
not applicable.

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company and financial ratios, ageing and expected
dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of Directors
and management plans, we were in the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on
the date of the audit report, There was no any liability in the books of the company for
those payable within one year from the date of balance sheet date.

(x) (a) The company has not any other than ongoing projects, therefore provision of
section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company;

(b) This clause is not applicable to the company.
(od) There are no qualifications or adverse remarks given by the respective auditors in

the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order (CARO) reports, hence this clause is not
applicable to the company.

For, RDA & Co
_——_Chartered Accountants
ALY FRN: 110638W

f: (-: [ Ahmedabad
\t=r| FRN:110638W

Place: Ahmedabad oy s/ Radl‘%shyam Nuwal
Date: 05-09-2022 - Partner
UDIN: 22 11 F4 gAY JQUUEIFT M. No.: 117494



WEALTHSTREET FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

[Formerly known as Wealthsteet Advisors Private Limited]
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2022

Particulars Notes 31ST MARCH 2022 31ST MARCH 2021
Rs In Lakhs Rs In Lakhs
I |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder's Funds
Share Capital 2 96.43 96.43
Reserves and Surplus 3 940.87 792.36
Non Current Liabiltles
Long Term BorrowlIngs 4 1,097.67 780.67
Current Liabilties
Trade Payables 5 6,252.07 4,267.30
Other Current Liabiltes 6 99,98 61.72
Short Term Provislons 7 78.14 20.21
TOTAL 8,565.15 6,018.69
I ASSETS
Non Current Assets
Fixed Assets
Property, Plant, Equipments and Intenglble Assets 8
Property,Plant & Equipments 55.50 56.33
Intenglble Assets - -
Capital Work In Progress - -
Non-current Investments 9 211.96 211.96
Long-Term Loans and Advances - -
Deffered Tax assets 8.53 8.15
Other non-current assets 10 3,899.46 3,141.46
Current assets
Trade Recelvables 11 928.64 1,100.45
Cash and cash equivalents 12 3,329.05 1,397.23
Short-term loans and advances 13 - -
Other current assets 14 132.01 103.11
TOTAL 8,565.15 6,018.69
Summary of Significant Accounting Polides 1822
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the finandal statements.
As per our report of aven date
For RDA & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Wealthstreet Financlal Services Private Limited
FRN:110638W - (Formerly Known as Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited)
ﬁ/\’w _ “\ ' gm .
r||| b’ % 06% X.“ 1M
Radheshyam Nuwal Ajay Saraogl Kunal Mehta
MRN. 117454 Director Director
Partner DIN: 00086226 DIN: 02738978
Place : Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 05/09/2022 Date : 05/09/2022
S\
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WEALTHSTREET FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

[Formerly known as Wealthsteet Advisors Private Limited]
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2022

Particulars Notas 31ST MARCH 2022 31ST MARCH 2021
[ Rsinlakhs |  Rsinlakhs |
L. |Revenue From Operations 15 1,688.27 1,040.52
II. |Cther Income 16 52.54 70.52
IV. [Total Income ( I+II) 1,740.81 1,111.04
IV. |Expenses:
Employee beneflts & Directors Remunlration 17 407.62 300.39
Depreclation and Amortization 18 2591 26.80
Finance Costs 19 266,21 72.30
Other Expenses 20 837.45 677.16
Total expenses 1,537.19 1.076.65
V. |Profit before exceptional and extra
ordinary items and tax( III-IV) 203.63 34.40
V1. |Exceptional Items - -
VIL{Extraordinary Item - -
VII}Tax expense
Current Tax 55.51 9.68
Deferred Tax (0.39) (1.03)|
Less: MAT Credit Entilement
IX. |[PROFIT AFTER TAX (V - VI) 148,51 28.74 |
X. |Earnings per Equity Share:
(1) Baslc 21.a 15.40 267
(2] Dlluted 2L.b 15.40 2.67
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1822

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of sven date

Radheshyam Huwat.
MRN. 117484
Partner

Place : Ahmedabad
Date ;: 05/09/2022

For and on behalf of the Board of directors of Wealthstreet
Financial Services Private Limited

{Formerly Known as Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited)

“ﬂ S,’Mwa“

Ajay Saraogl
Director
DIN: 00086226

Place ! Ahmedabad
Date : 05/09/2022
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Kunal Mehta
Director
DIN: 02738978



WEALTHSTREET FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited )
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31st MARCH 2022

B Rsinlakhs _
Particular 31st March 2022 | 31st March 2021
I |Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net Profit Before Tax and Extra Ordinary Item 203.63 34.40
Adjustment for :
Depreclation and Amortisation 25.91 26.80
Working Capital Changes:
(Increase) / Decrease In Sundry Debtors 171.81 (758.09)
(Increase) / Decrease In Inventory - -
(Increase) / Decrease In Other Current Assets (28.90) (7.26)
Increase / (Decrease) In Sundry Creditors 1,984.77 2,696.63
Increase / (Decrease) In Other Current Liabilities 38.26 (11.66)
Income Tax Pald {9.68) {3.06)
Increase / (Decrease) In provision for expenses 12,11 10.53
Net Cash from Operating Actlvities 2,397.89 1,988.29
II |Cash Flow from Investing Activities
(Purchase) / Sale of Fixed Assets (25.07) (10.18)
(Increase) / Decrease in Investment -
Changes In Other Non Current Assets {758.00) {2,315.22)
Net Cash from Investing Activities (783.07) (2,325.40)
III |Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Proceed from Issue of Share Capital .
Increase / (Decrease) in Long Term Borrowings 317.00 670.00
Increase / (Decrease) In Short Term Borrowings -
(Increase) / Decrease In Long Term Loans & Advances -
(Increase) / Decrease In Short Term Loans & Advand - 13.30
Net Cash from Financing Activities 317.00 683.30
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash
Equivalent 1,931.82 346.19
Cash & Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the
period 1,397.23 1,051.04 |
Cash & Cash Equivalent at the end of the period | 3,320.05 1,397.23 |
As per our Report of even date
For and on behalf of the Board of
For, RDA & Co. Directors of
Woealthstreet Financlal Services
Chartered Accountants Private Limited
p— {Formerly Known as Wealthstreet Advisors Private
FRN: 113%?' : Limited)
W Y . J_‘ﬂ,..r
'{J} | “ﬂ Voo
Radheshyam Nuwal \ , Ajay Saraog Kunal Mehta
Partner N Director Director
M.No.: 117494 R EL DIN: 00086226 DIN: 02738978
Place: Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 05/09/2022 Date: 05/09/2022




WEALTHSTREET FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

Formerly know lth i Private Limite

Schedules forming parts of Account as at 31" March 2022

Note; 1

Brief About activity of the company:

The Company was Incorporated on 21st November 2016 and this is the 6% year of its
operations. The company has corporate membership of NSE, BSE & MCX and engaged in
stock broking & trading activities in shares, debentures, derivatives and all the products
traded on such exchanges etc. The company is also engaged in distribution of Financial
Products like Insurance, Mutual funds, wealth & financial management etc. During the Year
the company has change its Name from Wealth street Advisors Private Limited to Wealthstreet
Financial Services Private limited pursuant to amendments to SEBI (Investment Advisers)
Regulations, 2013 notified on July 3, 2020, stating non-individual mutual funds distributors
(MFDs) whose registered name contains terms Adviser were required to change their name.

Significant Accounting Policies

a)

b)

g)

h)

D

b))

Method of Accounting

The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis
and are materially complled with the mandatory accounting standards issued by the
institute of chartered accountants of India and the relevant provisions of the Companles
Act, 2013,

Recognition of Income & Expenditure
The Company follows the Mercantite System of Accounting and recognizes Income &
Expenditure on Accrual Basis.

Fixed Assets & Depreciation
Fixed assets are recorded at their historical cost and depreciation is provided as per
provision of Companies Act 2013,

Taxation
Provision for income Tax for Rs55,50,382/- made during the year under audit.

Events occurring after Balance Sheet date

No significant events which could affect the financial position as on 31.03.2021 to a
material extent have been reported by the assessee, after the balance sheet date till the
signing of report.

Prior period and Extraordinary Items
There Is no prior period Items are as on 31.03.2022.

Related Party Transactions (AS-18): Related party transaction have been reported
in notes of accounts as per accounting standard 18.

Borrowing Cost
Borrowing cost is recognized as expenses In the year in which they are incurred.

Overall Valuation Policy
The accounts have been prepared on his_'gpmrcustjtaasis and ongoing concern-basis.

Foreign Exchange Transactions i : .
There are no foreign currency transacﬁqnlpr{de during the year.



WEALTHSTREET FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

{ Formerly Known as Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022

2. SHARE CAPITAL Rs In Lakhs
| 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Particulara
| Authorised Shares
1100000 Equity shares of Rs.10 sach 110.00 110.00
Issued, Subacribed and Pald-up shares
964286 Equity shares of Rs.10 each 96.43 96.43
Total 9643 | 96.43
Racondlliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end
of the reporting perlod _— Rs In Lakhs
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Equity Shares No. Amt No. Amt
At the beginning of the period 9,64,286 96.43 9,64,286 96.43
|Isued durin; the perlod - i :
|Balance at the end of the y=ar 9,64,286 96.43 9,64,286 96.43
Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares In the company
31st March 2022 31st March 2021 |
Particulars — —
| No. Y No. % |
Clear Water Commodities Private Limited - 0.00%| 1,51,766  15.74%|
Sliverstone Infracon Private Limited 1,54,286 16.00%  1,54,286 16.00%
Vidyasagar Comtrade Private Limlted 1,49,286 15.48%, 1,49,286 15.48%
Abhik Jolit Shah 1,51,786 | 15.74% 1,51,786 15.74%
Fortune Assets Private Limited - |- 1,62,000 16.80%
Jyott Lahot] 1,54,186 15.99% 2,400 0.25%
Kamlesh Tripathl 1,54,286 16.00% - |-
Amit Kumar Lakhotla 1,54,286 16.00% - -
Loksevak Charitable Foundation - 0.00%, 154286 16.00%
Detaile of Shareholding of Promoters of the company at the end of the year
31st March 2022 | 31st March 2021 %
Change
No. of %of total [No. of [%of | during
Promoter Name |Shares  |shares Shares total the year
 Rakesh Baluram Lahoti | 100 0.01% 100 | 0.01% -
Ajsy Radheshyam Saracai i 2,500 0.26% 2500 | 0.26% -
Iyotl Rakesh Lahot] 1,54,186 15.99% 2.400 ._ 0.25%| 15.74%
Vichyasagar Comtrade Private Limited 1,49,286 1548%| 145286| 15.48%) 3
Sliverstone Infracon Private Limited 154286 | 16.00%), 154,286 | 16.00%! -
| Jolitbhai Jasvantial Shah 2,500 0.26% 2,500 0.26% -
Kamlesh Tripathi 1,54,286 16.00% | -1 - 16.00%
Rama Ajay Saraogl I 2,500 _0.26%| 2.500 0.26% 5
Abhlk Jollt Shah 151786 | 15.74% 151786 15.74% -
Clear Water Commodities Private Limited - - 151786 15.74%)| -15.74%
Fortune Assets Private Limited -1 - 162000 16.80%| -16.80%)|
Aalps Equitrade LLP 28,927 3.00%| 7.714 0.80%| 2.20%
Total 8,00,357 | 83.00% | 7,86858) B1.60%| 1.40%




WEALTHSTREET FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

[Formerly known as Wealthsteet Advisors Private Limited]

3. RESERVES & SURPLUS

31st March 2022 | 31ist March 2021 |
Particulars " RsinLakhs Ra In Lakhs
Security Premlum 704.57 704.57
Surplus/(deficit) In the statement of profit and loss
Surplus - Opening Balance 87.79 62.05
Add: Profit for the year 148.51 25.74 |
Surplus - Closing Balance 236.30 | 87.79
Total Reserves and Surplus - 940.87 | 792.36 |
4 LONG TERM BORROWNGS
I 31st March 2022 |  31ist March 2021
! Particulars Rs In Lakhs Rs In Lakhs
| Secured Loans -
Unsecured Loans
- From Director & Relatives 362.00 25.00
- From Corporates 735.67 755.67
Total 1.097.67 780.67
5 TRADE PAYABLES
' 31ist March 2022 31st March 2021
| Particulars Rs In Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
| Payable to MSME - -
Payable to Cthers - -
Payable towards Stock Exchanges 6,225.87 4,213.54
Payable for Other Expenses 26.20 53.76
Disputed Dues-MSME -
Disputed Dues-Others - =
_ Total 6,252.07 4,267.30
AGE WISE LIST OF TRADE PAYABLES
. 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Particulars Rs In Lakhs | Rs in Lakhs
Outstanding less then 1 years 6,225.87 4,210.55
Qutstanding less then 1 to 2 years - 2.73
Outstanding less then 2 to 3 years - 0.21
Outstanding more than 3 years - 0.05
Total 6,225.87 4,213.54
6 Other Current Liablities
. 31st March 2022 31ist March 2021
Particulars Rs In Lakhs | Rs In Lakhs
TDS Payable 17.47 8.54
GST Payable 12,90 -
Salary & Other Employee Benefits Payable 47.92 24,58
Exchange Charges & Others Payable 21.19 28.60
Audlt Fees Payuble 0.50 -
Total 99.98 61.72
7 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS -
31st March 2022 3ist March 2021
Particulars Rs In Lakhs Rs In Lakhs
Provision for Income Tax 55.51 9.68
Provision For Expenses - 22.64 10.53
Total 78.14

20.21
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9 NON CURRENT INVESTMENT

31st March 2022 31st March 2021
B Particulars Rs In Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
Investment in Shares - Subslidiaries 1.00 1.00
Offlce - 1107 Mondeal Heights 210,96 210.96
f Total 211.96 | 211.96
10 Other Non-Current Assets
\ 31ist March 2022 31ist March 2021
Particulars Rs In Lakhs Rs In Lakhs
Depsolts-For Offices 9.07 9.07
Depsolts-Exchange 3,883.75 3,125.75
Depsolts-Others 6.65 6.65
- Total 3,899.46 | 3,141.46
11 TRADE RECEIVABLE
31ist March 2022 31ist March 2021
pihbanes i Rs In Lakhs | Rs In Lakhs
Undisputed Trade Recelvables - Consldered Good - -
Unsecured ,considered good 13.32 39.93
Exchange Trade Recelvable 915.32 1,060.52
Undisputed Trade Receivables - Consldered Doubtful = -
Disputed Trade Recelvables - Consldered Good -
Disputed Trade Recelvables - Considered Doubtful -
Total = 928.64 1,100.45 |
AGE WISE LIST OF TRADE RECEIVABLE
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Patioia Rs In Lakhs Rs In Lakhs
Less than 6 months 914.04 1,049.47
6 months to 1 Year 1.10 6.44
1 to 2 years 0.16 2.74
210 3 Years 0.02 1.87
| More than 3 years _ - | 0.00
| Total 915.32 1,060.52
12 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS o N
. 31st March 2022 31ist March 2021
I Pocticulars Rs In Lakhs | Ra In Lakhs
Cash on Hand 0.45 0.74
Balances with banks : - -
Kotak Mahindra Bank 857.09 379.41
ICICI Bank 1,351.45 119.31
Axis Bank 31.02 27.99
HOFC Bank 44,97 16.16
SBM Bank 11.85 8.62
FDR with banks 1032.21 | 844.99 |
Total 3,329.05 | 1,397.23
13 Short-term loans and advances i
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Particulars Rs In Lakhs Rs In Lakhs
Advances - -
~ Total - -
14 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
31st March 2022 3ist March 2021
1 B Particulars Rs in Lakhs Rs In Lakhs
TDS Recelvable 21.93 27.23
 GST Recelvables - 9.71
ccrued Interest S 3.50 7.16 | AnCIAL
| Plepald Expenses 24.11 22.(:2/ Vi
| Other Current Assets 82.48 36.94]
| Total 132,01 103.11 M
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WEALTHSTREET FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

[Formerly known as Wealthsteet Advisors Private Limited]

INCOME FROM OPERATION
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
REIECRS Rs in Lakhs Rs In Lakhs
Revenue from Operations
Brokerage Income 1,173.16 686.36
Debt syndication Income - 0.08
Consultancy & advisory Income 0.72 97.32
Other Operating inocme 514.39 256.75
Total 1,688.27 1,040.52
16 OTHER INCOME
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Rs In Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
Intrest on FDR 42.21 50.69
Profit on SLBM Activity - 9.05
Miscellaneous Income 10.33 10.78
Total 52.54 70.52
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS & REMUNERATION ’
. 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Earticliars Rs In Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
Salary & Employee Benefits 399.05 298.60
Staff Welfare B 8.57 1.79
Total 407.62 300.39
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Particulars AmtinRs AmtinRs
Depreciation 25.91 26.80
Total 25.91 26.80
FINANCE COSTS
i 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Particulars Rs In Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
Bank Charges 0.18 0.16
Bank Guarantee Charges 25.29 24.93
Interest Expenses 240.73 47.21
Total 266.21

72.30




20 OTHER EXPENSES
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31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Particuiars Rs In Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
Business Promotion Charges 25.61 8.35
Computer Software & Hardware 69.07 71.54
Electricity Expense 9.96 6.15
Exchange Subscription & Charges 53.39 70.68
Insurance Expenses 0.04 1.50
Legal & Roc Expenses 2.63 2.28
Office Expenses 6.78 2.82
Printing,Stationery & Postage Expenses 6.82 6.21
Professional Fees 25.23 150.42
Rent,Rates & Taxes 40.26 46.40
Repairs & Maintenance 4,75 6.51
Telephone & Connectivity 23.50 18.87
Traveling Expenses 4,71 1.07
Commission & Brokerage Expenses 525.71 268.69
Other Expenses 38.49 15.18
Auditor'S Remuneration :
Audit Fees & out of Pocket Expenses 0.50 0.50
Total 837.45 677.16
Disclosures under Accounting Standards
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Particulars Rs In Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
Earnings per share
21.a Basic
Net profit / (loss) for the year 148.51 25.74
Less: Preference dividend and tax thereon - -
Net profit / (loss) for the year attributable to the 148.51 25.74
Weighted average number of equity shares 9.64 9.64
Par value per share In Rs 10.00 10.00
Earnings per share - Basic- In Rs 15.40 2.67
21.b Dlluted
Net profit / (loss) for the year from continuing 148.51 25.74
Less: Preference dividend and tax thereon - -
Net profit / (loss) for the year attributable to the 148.51 25.74
Add: Interest expense and exchange fluctuation on - -
Profit / (loss) attributable to equity shareholders 148.51 25.74
Weighted average number of equity shares for 9.64 9.64
Add: Effect of warrants, ESOPs and Convertible - -
Weighted average number of equity shares - for 9.64 9.64
Par value per share- In RS 10.00 10.00
Eamninas per share - Diluted-In RS 15.40 2.67




WEALTHSTREET FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerly known as Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited)

NOTES OF ACCOUNTS

1. Nature of Business

The company is engaged in Stock broking, distribution of Financial Products like
Insurance, Mutual funds, wealth & financial management etc. The company is
member of BSE, NSE, MCX exchanges.

2. Interest in Subsidiaries & LLP
The company Is having following Wholly Owned Subsidiaries (100% WOS)

| Sr. No. Name of companies Registration No
| 01 | Wealthstreet Finmart Pvt Ltd U93090G12017PTC097567 |

3. Related Party Disclosure:

a) Key Managerial Personnel
(1) Mr Rakesh Lahoti
(2) Mr Ajay Saraogi
(3) Mr Abhik shah
(4) Mr Kunal Mehta
(5) Mr Kamlesh Tripathi

b) Relative/related Concerns of Key Managerial Personnel
(1) Clear water Commodities Private Limited
(2) Vidyasagar Comtrade Private Limited
(3) Silverstone Infracon Private Limited
(4) Fortune Assets Private Limited
(5) Abhik Shah
(6) Kamladevi Lahoti
(7) Baluram Lahoti
(8) Aman Ajay Saraogi
(9) Bipin Chandra Mehta
(10) Radheshyam saraogi
(11) Rama saraogi
(12) Aakash saraogi



WEALTHSTREET FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

(Formerly known as Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited)

¢) Related Party Transaction Rs in Lakhs
Name of person Relation Natureof | Amount O/s |
| Transaction | | Balance
Kunal Mehta Director Salary 18.00 0.00
Clear water Commodities Common Interest 14.98 -
Private Limited Director Unsecured 25.00 50.00
Loans i
Vidyasagar Comtrade Common Interest 101.57 -
Private Limited Director Unsecured (270.00) ‘ 300.00
Loans
Silverstone Infracon Private | Common Interest | 6718 | - |
Limited Director Unsecured 250.00 275.00
| Loans
Fortune Assets Private Common | Interest 4,30 -
Limited Director
Abhik Shah | Director of Interest 11.12 11.12
the company Unsecured 0.00 25.00
Loans !
Baluram Lahoti Father of Interest 2.20 -
Director Unsecured 15.00 15.00
. Loans |
Kamladevi Lahoti Mother of Interest 223 | -
Director Unsecured 15.00 15.00
[ _Loans
Radheshyam Saraogi Fatherof | Interest 9,85 -
Director Unsecured 135.00 135.00
Loans -
Rama Saraogi Wife of Interest 3.05 -
Director Unsecured - 30.00 30.00
| Loans
Bipin Chandra Mehta Father of Interest 6.68 -
Director Unsecured 45.00 45.00
Loans | ‘
Aakash Ajay saraogi Son of Interest 2.15 | -
Director Unsecured 36.00 ‘ 36.00
Loans |
Aman Ajay Saraogi Son of Interest 2.15 | 2.15
Director Unsecured 36.00 36.00
= . Loans P
Kamlesh Tripathi Director of Interest 0.47 0.47
the company Unsecured 25.00 25.00
Loans ‘
Poojan Mehta Brother of Salary ‘ 12.00 0.00
Directors |

X



WEALTHSTREET FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
{Formerly known as Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited)

4. Earning Per Share:
The eamings considered in ascertaining the Company's EPS comprises the net profit
after tax (and include the post tax effect of any extra ordinary items). The number of
shares used in computing Basic EPS is the total number of shares outstanding at the
end of the year.

(Rs In Lakhs except EPS)

Particulars 31.03.2022 @ 31.03.2021
Net Profit/(loss) attributable to equity 148.51 | 25.74
 shareholder |
Total No. of Equity shares outstanding as on 9.64 9.64
date
. Weighted average no of Equity shares 9.64 9.64 |
Weighted average no of Equity shares for diluted | 9.64 9.64
_earnings per share .
 Nominal Value of shares (Amt in Rs) | 10 10
_ Basic eamings per Share(Amt in Rs) | 15.40 2.67
Diluted earnings per Share (Amt In Rs) _ 15.40 | 2.67
5. Auditors’ Remuneration :( exclusive of GST)
B . (Rsin Lakhs)
Particulars | 31.03.2022 @ 31.03.2021
- Statutory Audit fees | 0.28 | 0.28
- Out of pocket expenses | | 0.22 | 0.22
0.50 0.50
Total
6. Taxation

Current Tax: The company had made provision for Rs. 55.51/- Lakhs as per
provision for Income Tax act 1961.

Deferred Tax: In accordance with Accounting Standard 22 “Accounting on Income
Tax” deferred tax is calculated as under and made adjustment in its accounts for
deferred tax Liabilities/assets

The Tax effect of significant temporary difference that resulted in deferred tax

Assets/Liabilities are as under o (Rs in Lakhs)
! Particulars 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021 |
' Deferred Tax Liabilities '

Difference between Book and Tax Depreciation - -

' TOTAL (A) | g -
' Deferred Tax (Assets) |
| Difference between Book and Tax Depreciation 8.53 8.15 |
| TOTAL (B) 8.53 8.15
' Net Deferred Tax Liabilities / (Assets) (A- (8.53) (8.18)

B)

7. Management Remuneration: The Corqpanar xhas paid Rs. 18.00 Lfakh_s
remuneration to directors during the year. ‘x
i
| e



WEALTHSTREET FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

{Formerly known as Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited)

8. Current Assets, Loans & Advances
Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors and Loans & Advances balances, Receivable &

payables to various Exchanges are subject to confirmation, reconciliation.

9. Contingent liabilities: NIL

10. Fixed Assets: fixed assets are recorded at their historical cost and depreciation is
provided as pr provision of Companies Act 2013.

11. Small Medium Enterprise: Disclosure of sundry creditor under current liabilities is
based on the information available with the company regarding the status of the
suppliers as defined under the “Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act 2006". Amount overdue as on 31st March 2022 to Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises on account of principal amount together with interest, aggregate to Rs.
Nil. The Company does not own a sum exceeding to ‘One Lac to any small-scale
industries for more than 30 days.

12. Expenditure in Foreign Currency (Accrual Basis): NIL.

13. Income in Foreign Currency (Accrual Basis): NIL.

14. Various Ratio:
Particulars Numerator Denominator | 2021- 2020- |
22 21
=
Current Ratio Current assets Current 0.68 0.60
| | Liabilities
Debt-Equity Ratio Total Debts Share Holder's| 1.06 088
Fund
Debt-Service = Coverage Earning available Debt Services 2.21 5.85
Ratio For Debt Service
Ratio !
' Return on Equity Net profit After  Average Share 154% | 27%
 Tax | Holder Equity | al
' Trade Receivable = Revenue ' Average Trade NA NA
Turnover Ratio _ Receivable .
Trade Payable Turnover  Purchase & | Average Trade NA NA
| Ratio Expense Payable
Inventory Turnover Ratio | Cost of good | Average NA NA
. . sold for sales Inventory
Net working  Capital | Revenue Working Capital | (-) 085 | (-) 0.64
| Turnover Ratio !
| Net Profit Ratio | Net Profit Revenue 8.53% | 2.32%
Return On Capital | Earning Before | Capita Employed | 22.01% | 6.39%
| Employed Interest and tax e
@im onlnvestment | Income  from |Cost. & - . of | 0.00 | 0.00 |
, B investment | Thvestment AV




WEALTHSTREET FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

(Formerly known as Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited)

Note: Trade receivable & Trade Payable ratio is not calculated as the company is
stock broking Company.

Note: Reason for change in Ratio: Major change in Ratio compare to previous
year is in Net profit ratio, Retum on Equity, Retum on capital Employed is due to
increase in business and margins.

15. The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87)
of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules,
2017.

16. Previous Year's Figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary, to
make them comparable with those of current year’s figures.

17. Current year & Previous years figures are shown in Lakhs due to mandatory
requirement of Companies Act provisions & rules except specific mentioned

otherwise.

For, RDA & Co. For and on behalf of Board of
Directors
Chartered Accountants Y
FRN: 110638W v

\ L}.ﬁ}ﬂ-ﬁ RA . $onom, \-J/\ \E\
Radheshyam Nuwal Ajay Saraogi Kunal Mehta
Partner Director Director
M. No.: 117494 DIN: 00086226 DIN: 02738978
Place: Ahmedabad Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 05-09-2022 Date:05-09-2022



RDA & Co.
Chartered Accountants

403, Ratnadeep, Old High Court Lane, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380009.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of

Wealthstreet Financial Services Private Limited
(Formerly Known as Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited)
CIN: U74999GJ2016PTC094432

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the Consolidated financial statements of Wealthstreet Financial Services
Private Limited (Formerly Known as Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited) (“the Holding Company”)
and its Subsidiary ( The Holding Company and its Subsidiary Company together referred to
as “the Group”), comprise the Consolidated balance sheet as at 31st March 2022, and the
Consolidated statement of profit and loss, and Consolidated statement of cash flows for the
year ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information ( hereinafter referred to as the Consolidated Financial Statement).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Holding company as at March 31, 2022, and its profit/loss, and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Qur responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Abmedab,q
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
Consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the Consolidated financial
position, Consolidated financial performance, (changes in equity) and Consolidated cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the Consolidated financial statements, the Board of Directors of Holding
Company is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors of Holding Company are also responsible for overseeing the
Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these Consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

) Ahmedabad
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collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i)
of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated
with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the Consolidated financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1) As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure — 1” a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.




2) Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

d)

e)

f)

g)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and
the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company ,
none of the directors of the Holding Company is disqualified as on 31st March, 2022
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Group (The Holding company & Its Subsidiaries Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure -
2

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us:

i) The Group (Holding Company and its Subsidiaries) does not have any pending
litigation which would impact its financial position.

ii) The Group (Holding Company and its Subsidiaries) did not have any long term
contracts including derivatives contract for which there were any material
foreseeable losses.

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the company.

iv) (a)The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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(b)The management has represented, that, to the best of It's knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
recelved by the company from any person(s) or entity(les), Including forelgn
entitles ("Funding Partles”), with the understanding, whether recorded In writing
or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or Indirectly, lend or
Invest In other persons or entities Identifled In any manner whatsoever by or on
behalfl of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficlarles”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficlarles; and

(c) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to thelr notice that has caused them to

believe that the representations under sub-clause (1) and (1) contaln any materlal
mis-statement,

v} The company has not declared or pald any dividend during the year in
contravention of the provisions of section 123 of the Companles Act, 2013

For, RDA & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 110638W
hmed abad
:.J\a:mwbaaw
Place: Ahmedabad ¢ Radheshyam Nuwal
Date: 05-09-2022 Partner

UDIN: 22117494BBFBQT2627 M. No.: 117494




“Annexure - 2” to the Independent Auditor’'s Report of even date on
Consolidated Financial Statement of Wealthstreet Financial Services Private
Limited (Formerly Known as Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited), the Holding Company.

(Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’ section of our
report to the Members of Wealthstreet Financial Services Private Limited (Formerly Known as
Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited) for the year ended on 31.03.2022)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Paragraph (i) of Sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements of the Group ( The Holding Company
& Its Subsidiaries) as of 31* March 2022, We have audited the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of The Group which are companies incorporated in India as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’).

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”} and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

A



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financia! Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Group have, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Group considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For, RDA & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 110638W

( Ahmeéabad
| FRN. 10638W
S
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Place: Ahmedabad heshyam Nuwal
Date:05.09.2022 Partner

UDIN: 22117494BBFBQT2627 M. No.: 117494



WEALTHSTREET FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerly known as Wealthsteet Advlisors Private Limited)
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2022
Particulars Notes 31ST MARCH 2022 l 31ST MARCH 2021
_Rsinlakhs | Rs in Lakhs
I |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder's Funds
Share Capital p 96.43 96.43
Reserves and Surplus 3 942.34 754.25
Non Current Llabiitles
Long Term Borrowings 4 1,097.67 780.67
Current Liabiltles
Trade Payables 5 6,252.07 4,267.30
Cther Current Liabilties 6 113.55 82.54
Short Term Provisions 7 78.14 20.24
TOTAL 8,580.21 6,041.44
ILASSETS
Non Current Assets
Fixed Assets
Property, Plant, Equipments and Intengible Assets
Property,Plant & Equipments 8 55.50 56.33
Intengible Assets - -
Capital Work In Progress - -
Non-current Investments 9 210.96 210.96
Long-Term Loans and Advances -
Deffered Tax assets 8.53 8.15
Other non-current assets 10 3,899.46 3,141.46
Current assets
Trade Recelvables 11 940.49 1,120.25
Cash and cash equivalents 12 3,330.88 1,390.39
Short-term loans and advances 13 - -
Cther current assets 14 134.38 104,89
TOTAL 8,580.21 6,041.44
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1823

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financlal statements,

As per our report of even date
For RDA & Co, For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
c:hartemddomun?};;rf"-ﬁ_\\ Wealthstreet Financial Services Private Limited
FRN:110638W e ", (Formerly Known as WeaRhatreet Advisors Private Limbtad)
» (| | . N S
‘b’r‘: l | ll. -ll %Q%' gmo% q . QJA
g ll"\ e, 4 \k‘\
Ra?!heshyam Nuw'al‘\“‘ﬁ’/ 4 Ajay Saraogi Kunal Mehta
MRN, 117494 —— =y Director Director
Partner DIN: 00086226 DIN: 02738978
Place : Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedabad —_—
Date : 05/09/2022

Date : 05/09/2022 Pk ﬂ:\\
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WEALTHSTREET FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

[Formerly known as Wealthsteet Advisors Private Limited]
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2022

Bz 10 Lakhs
Particulars Notes 31ST MARCH 2022 31ST MARCH 2021
Rs In Lakhs | RsinCakhs |
I. |Revenue From Operations 15 1,770.54 1,168.58
II. |Other Income 16 53.36 71.02
IV. |Total Income ( I+II) 1;824.30_ L 1,239.60
IV. | Expenses:
Purchase 17 71.66 95.02
Employee benefits & Directors Remuniration 18 419,62 332.75
Depreclation and Amortizaton 19 2591 26.80
Finance Costs 20 266.22 72.40
Other Expenses 21 837.68 678.12
Total expenses 1,621.09 - 1.205.08 '
V. |Profit before exceptional and extra
ordinary ltems and tax( III-IV) 203.21 3453
VI. |Exceptional Items - -
VI1|Extraordinary Item - -
VII|{Tax expense
Current Tax 05.51 9.72
Deferred Tax {0.39) (1.03)
Less: MAT Credit Entitlement
IX. |PROFIT AFTER TAX (V - VI) 148.09 25.84
X. |Eamings per Equity Share:
(1) Baslc 22.a 15.36 2.68
{2} Dlluted 22.h 15.36 2.68
Summary of Significant Accounting Policles 1823

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For and on behsif of the Board of directors of Wealthstreet
For RDA & Co. Financlal Services Private Limited

{Formeny Known as Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited)

Q“M e

Ajay Saraogl Kunal Mehta
Director Director
DIN: 00086226 DIN: 02738978
Place : Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedabad AN
Date : 05/09/2022 Data : 05/09/2022 VRN
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WEALTHSTREET FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
{Formerly Known as Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited )
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31st MARCH 2022

Rs in Lakhs
____ Particular 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
I |CashFlow From Operating Activities
Net Profit Before Tax and Extra Ordinary Item 203.21 34.53
Adjustment for :
Depredation and Amortisation 2591 26.80
Working Caplital Changes:
(Increase) / Decrease in Sundry Debtors 179.76 {757.70),
(Increase) / Decrease In Inventory - -
(Increase) / Decrease In Other Current Assets (29.49) (7.56)
Increase / (Decrease) In Sundry Creditors 1,984.77 2,696.63
Increase / (Decrease) In Other Current Liabilities 31.02 (11.88)
Income Tax Pald {9.72) (3.26)
Increase / (Decrease) In provislon for expenses 12.11 10.53 |
Net Cash from Operating Actlvities 2,397.56 1,988.09 |
. i
(Purchase) / Sale of Fixed Assets {(25.07) (10.18)
(Increase) / Decrease In Investment -
Changes In Other Non Current Assets (758.00) (2,315.22)
__|Net Cash from Investing Activities - (783.07) (2,325.40)
111 |Cash Flow from Financing Activities II
Proceed from Issue of Share Capltai -
Increase / (Decrease) In Long Term BorrowIngs 317.00 670.00
Increase / (Decrease) In Short Term Borrowings -
(Increase) / Decrease In Long Term Loans & Advances -
l(Int::reas.e:) / Decrease In Short Term Loans & Advances - 13.30
|Net Cash from Financing Activities 317.00 | 683.30
Net Increase / (Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalent 1,931.49 345.99
Cash & Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the pericd 1,399.39 1,05341
| cash & Cash Fqulvalent at the end of the perled 3330.88 | ~1,399.39
As per our Report of even date For and on behalif of the Board of Directors of
For, RDA & Co. Wealthstreet Financlal Services Private Limited
Chartered Accountants Sy
\ {Formerly Known as
FRN: :l:l.olﬁ_?aw Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited)
1l '
r{{:‘LF / 5‘wl gowﬂa; Qb yK
Radheshyam Nuwal £jay Sarabgl xurxi Mehta
Partner b Director Director
M.No.: 117494 DIN: 00086226 DIN: 027385978
Place: Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedabad

Date : 05/09/2022

Date : 05/09/2022



WEALTHSTREET FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

[Formerly known as Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited)
Consolidated Financial Statements

Schedules forming parts of Account as at 31° March 2022
Note: 1

1. Basls of preparation

The consolidated financial statements as notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
have been prepared in according with accounting standard 21 “Consolidated financial Statement”,
Accounting Standard 23 “Accounting standard for Investment in associates in Consolidated
Financial Statements” and Accounting standard 27 “Financial Reperting on interest in Joint
Ventures” as notified in the companies (Accounting Standards) rules 2006. The Consolidated
Financial Statements comprises the financial statement of Wealthstreet Advisors Private Ltd
(WSAPL) (Holding Company), its wholly owned subsidiary being Wealthstreet Finmart Private Ltd
(WSFMPL).

The Consolidated Financial Statements has been prepared under historical cost convention on the
accrual basis. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the company and
consistent with those used in the previous year.

The notes & significant accounting policies to the Consolidated Financial Statements are intended
to serve as a guide for better understanding of the Company’s position. In this respect, the Holding
Company has disclosed such notes which represent the required disclosure.

2. Principle of consolidation

a. The consolidated Financial Statements of Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited and its

subsidiaries are combined on a line by line basis by adding together like items of assets,

liabilities, income & expenses. Intra company balances, intra company transactions and

unrealized profit & loss have been fully eliminated.

Interest in Joint ventures, if any, are accounted by using proportionate consolidation method.

Interest in associates, if any, is accounted by using equity method.

d. The subsidiary companies, joint ventures, associates considered in the presentation of the
Consolidated Financial Statements are

0o

| Particulars Company Proportion | Proportion Financial year
Incorporation | Ownership | Ownership ended on

as on March | as on March

31, 2022 31,2021

a) Subsidiaries | | |
| Wealthstreet Finmart Pvt Ltd | India 100% 100% 31.03.2022
| b) Step-down Subsidiary ; NA B
‘ c) Joint Ventures i NA B
d) Associates | NA I
3, Significant Accounting Policles \ Cﬁ y

x a) Method of Accounting

The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basls
and are materially compiled with the mandatory accounting standards issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013.



b}

d)

g)

h)

I

)

WEALTHSTREET FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
[Formerly known as Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited)

Consolidated Financial Statements

Recognition of Income & Expenditure
The Company follows the Mercantile System of Accounting and recognizes Income and
Expenditure on Accrual Basis.

Fixed Assets & Depreciation
Properties, Plant & Machinery, equipments and all fixed assets are stated at cost less
depreciation, amortization and impairment losses, if any.

Taxation

Tax expenses comprises of current and deferred taxes. Current taxes are measure at the
amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Indian Income
tax act 1961. Deferred Tax reflect the Impact of current year timing difference between
taxable income and accounting Income for the year and reversal of timing difference of
earlier years.

Events occurring after Balance Sheet date

No significant events which could affect the financial position as on 31.3.2022 to a material
extent have been reported by the assessee, after the balance sheet date till the signing of
report.

Prior period and Extraordinary items
No prior period items are there.

Related Party Transactlons{AS-18): Related party transaction have been reported in notes
of accounts as per accounting standard 18.

Borrowing Cost
Borrowing cost has been recognized as per accounting standard 16.

Overall Valuation Policy
The accounts have been prepared on historical cost basls and going-concern basis.

Forelign Exchange Transactions
There are no foreign currency transactions made during the year.



WEALTHSTREET FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
( Formerly Known as Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limlited)
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022

2. SHARE CAPITAL - o Rsinlakhs o
! Particulars | 31st March 2022 31st March 2021 |
'Authorsed Shares
1100000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 110.00 110.00 |
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up shares |
964286 Equity shares of Rs.10 each 96.43 96.43
l_ . Total T} %43 | 00— 95.;4a_|
Reconclilation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the Rsinlakhs
31st March 2022 i 31st March 2021 |
_ EauityShares No. | Amt # No. _ Amt
At the beginning of the pariod 8.64 96.43 9.64 86.43 |
Isued durln: the period - -
Balance at the end of the year 9.64 | 96.43 | 9.64 96.43 |
Detalls of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares In the company
| Particulars - Sist March2022 31st March 2021 ]
S = No. [ % | No. _ % |
Clear Water Commodities Private Limited - 0.00%| 1,51,766 15.74%
Silverstane Infracon Private Limited 1,54,286 16.00% 1,54,286 16.00%
Vidyasagar Comtrade Private Limited 1,49,286 15.48% 1,459,285 15.48%
Abhilk Jolit Shah 1,51,786 15.74% 1,51,786 15.74%
Fortune Assets Private Limited - 1,62,000 16.80%
Jyeti Lahoti 1,54,186 15.99% 2,400 ‘ 0.25%‘
Kamlesh Tripathi 1,54,286 ‘ 16.00% ;
Amit Kumar Lakhotia 1,54,286 16.00%
|Loksevak Charitable Foundation - 0.00% 154286 | 16.00%,
Detalls of Shareholding of Promoters of the company at the end of the year
i 2= 31st March 2022 31st March 2021 %
Promoter Name No. of Shares | %of total shares No. of %of total shares Change
e - o ' . Shares duting
_Rakesh Baluram Lahot ——=. 100 0.01% 100 0.01%|
Ajz¢ Radhestyam Saraoui 2500 0.26% 2500 0.26% |
|_Iyt) Rakesh Lahoti 154 186 15.99% 2400 0.25%| 15.74%)|
| Vid,asauar Comtrade Private Limited 149286 = 1548% 145 286 15.48% -
| Silverstone Infracon Private Limited N 154286 | 16.00% 154286 16.00% _
_Jolitbhai Jasvantlal Shah __ i 2500 0.26% 7500 0.26% -
|_Kamlesh Triz::thl 154286,  16.00% 16.00%,
| Rama Ajzy Saraoui === 1 2,500 0.26%| 2500 _ 026% -l
. Abhlk Jolit Shah . 151786 15.74% 151 786 15.74% 3
Clear Water Commodities Private Limited R - 151786 | 15.74%%| -15,74%
Fortune Assets Private Limited 162000 [ 16.80%)| -16.80%)
Aals fquitrade LLP o 28 927 3.00% 7714 0.80% 2.20%
| __ Total ] 800357 | 83.00% 735858 81.60% 1.40%




WEALTHSTREET FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
[Formerly known as Wealthsteet Advisors Private Limited]

3. RESERVES & SURPLUS

31st March 2022 31ist March 2021
Particulars Rs In Lakhs |_ Rs in Lakhs
Security Premium 704.57 704.57
Surplus/(deficit) in the statement of profit and loss
Surplus - Opening Balance 89.68 63.85
Add: Profit for the year 148.09 | 25.84
Surplus - Closin:; Balance 237.77 B89.68
Total Reserves and Surplus 942.34 794,25
4 LONG TERM BORROWNGS
. 31st March 2022 | 31st March 2021
Particulars Rs In Lakhs | Rs in Lakhs
Secured Loans - -
Unsecured Loans -
- From Director & Relatives 362.00 25.00
- From Corporates 735.67 755.67
Total 1,097.67 780.67
5 TRADE PAYABLES
31ist March 2022 31st March 2021
Particulars Rs In Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
Payable to MSME - -
Payable to Others - -
Payable towards Stock Exchanges 6,225.87 4,213.54
Payable for Other Expenses 26.20 53.76
Disputed Dues-MSME - -
Discuted Dues-Others - -
Total 6,252.07 | 4,267.30
AGE WISE LIST OF TRADE PAYABLES
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
fticulas Rs In Lakhs Rs In Lakhs
Outstanding less then 1 years 6,225.87 4,210.55
Outstanding less then 1 to 2 years - 2.73
Outstanding less then 2 to 3 years - 0.21
Outstanding more than 3 years =i 0.05 |
Total 6,225.87 4.213.54
§ Other Current Liabiltles —
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Particulars Rs In Lakhs Rs In Lakhs
TDS Payable 18.97 8.59
GST Payabie 14.28 2.34
Salary & Other Employee Benefits Payable 58.42 24.83
Bxchange Charges 8 Others Payable 21,19 28.60
Professional tax payable - 0.03
Trade Advance - 18.05
| Audlt Fees Payable 0.70 0.10
| Total 113.55 82,54
7 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Particulars Rs In Lakhs | Rs in Lakhs
Provision for Income Tax 55.51 9.72
Provision For Expenses 22.64 10.53
78.14 20.24
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9 NON CURRENT INVESTMENT

| 31st March 2022 31st March 2021 |
- _ Particulars Rs in Lakhs | Rs in Lakhs |
Investment In Shares - Subsidiaries -
 Office - 1107 Mondeal Heichts S REE— 1 R 210.96
= ___Total - 210.96 | 210.96 |
10 Other Non-Current Assets )
. 31st March 2022 31st March 2021 |
L Emticulars _ Rs In Lakhs Rs In Lakhs |
Depsolts-For Offices 8.07 0.07
Depsolits-Exchange ‘ 3,883.75 3,125.75
_Depscits-Others - - 665 6.65
Total - 3,899.46 3,141.46 |
11 TRADE RECEIVABLE - _
31st March 2022 31gt March 2021
| Particulars - | Rs In Lakhs Rs in Lakll{
.Undisputed Trade Receivables - Considered Good -
Unsecured ,considered good 25.17 59.73
Exchange Trade Receivable 915.32 1,060,52
Undisputed Trade Receivables - Considered Doubtful - - ‘
Disputed Trade Recelvables - Considered Good - -
Disputed Trade Receivables - Considered Doubtful . =
Total 94049 | 1,120.25 |
AGE WISE LIST OF TRADE RECEIVABLE B
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Particulars Rs In Lakhs Rs in I.aldﬂ
Less than 6 months 914.04 | 1,049.47 |
6 months to 1 Year 1,10 6.44
1 to 2 years 0.16 7.64
2103 Years 4,92 1.87
More than 3 years = 0.00
| - Total 920.22 | 1,065.42 |
12 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ——
31st March 2022 31st March 2021 |
) Particulars Rs in Lakhs Rs In Lakhs
Cash on Hand 0.48 0.78
Balances with banks ;
Kotak Mahindra Bank 857.02 379.41
ICICI Bank 1,351.68 119.57
IDFC bank' 0.10 0.10
Ads Bank 31,12 28,14
HDFC Bank 45.08 16.26
Yes bank 0.15 0.40
Unlon Bank 1.12 1.12
SBM Bank 11.85 8.62
_FDR with banks - . 103221 844.99
- Total | 3,330.88 1,399.39
13 Short-term loans and advances o _
. 31st March 2022 31ist March 2021
| - Particulars Rsin Lakhs | Rs In Lakhs |
_Advances | - 1 -1
[ Total | - 1 1
14 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS -
. | 31stMarch2022 |  31st March 2021 |
- Particulars Rs In Lakhs Rsin Lakhs |
TDS Recelvable 22.14 29.@‘
GST Receivables - 9.71
Accrued Interest 3.50 7.16
Prepaid Expenses 24.11 22.38
Income tax refund 20-21 1.27
_Other Current Assets 83.38 36.63
[ 134.38 | 104.89




WEALTHSTREET FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formery known as Wealthsteet Advisors Private Limited)

15 INCOME FROM OPERATION

_ 31st March 2022 | 31st March 2021 |
Particulars Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
Sale of goods _
Revenue from Operations
sale of bonds 71.95 | 95.31
Commission & Marketing Income income 4.00 21.07
Brokerage Income 1,173.16 686.36
Debt syndicatlion Income 0.00 0.40
Consultancy & advisory Income 7.44 108.69
Other Operating inocme 514.39 256.75
' Total 1,770.94 1168.58
16 OTHER INCOME
31st March 2022 |  31st March 2021 |
Rs in Lakhs Rs In Lakhs |
Intrest on FDR 42.21 50.69
Profit on SLBM Activity - 9.05
Miscellaneous Income 10.37 11.28
Bond income 0.78 - |
Total 53.36 71.02 |
17 PURCHASE
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
Purchase of bonds 71.66 | 95.02
Profit on SLBM Activity - -
Miscellaneous Income - -
B Total 71.66 | 95.02
18 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS & REMUNERATION
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Particulars Rs in Lakhs Rs In Lakhs
Salary & Employee Benefits 411.05 330.96
. Staff Welfare 8.57 1,79
- Total 419.62 332.75 |
19 DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION N
31st March 2022 | 31st March 2021
Particulars Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
Depreciation 25.91 26.80 |
Total 25.91 26.80 |
20 FINANCE COSTS
31st March 2022 31st March 2021 |
Particulars Rs In Lakhs Rs In Lakhs |
Bank Charges 0.19 0.26
Bank Guarantee Charges 25.29 24.93
| Interestxbnses. 24073 | 47.21 |
[~ /87 7., Total V) 266.22 |/ — "/ 72.40 |

[}



21

OTHER EXPENSES
. 31st March 2022 31st March 2021 |
Raitiouians Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
Business Promotion Charges 25.61 8.35
Computer Software & Hardware 69.07 71.54
Electricity Expense 9.96 6.15
Exchange Subscription & Charges 53.39 70.68
Insurance Expenses 0.04 1.50
Legzal & Roc Expenses 2.63 2.29
Office Expenses 6.78 2.82
Printing,Stationery & Postage Expenses 6.82 6.21
Professional Fees 25.25 150.44
Rent,Rates & Taxes 40.26 46.40
Repalrs & Maintenance 4,75 6.51
Telephone & Connectivity 23.50 18.87
Traveling Expenses 4,71 1.07
Commission & Brokerage Expenses 525.71 269.50
Other Expenses 38.60 15.19
Auditor'S Remuneration :
Audit Fees & out of Pocket Expenses 0.60 0.60
Total 837.68 678.12
Details of Auditor's Remuneration :
Statutory Audit fees 0.60 0.60 |
0.60 0.60 |
Disclosures under Accounting Standards
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
PAIKiESeTS Rs In Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
Earmings per share
22.a Basic
Net profit / (loss) for the year 148.09 25.84
Less: Preference dividend and tax thereon - -
Net profit / (loss) for the year attributable to the 148.09 25.84
Weighted average number of equity shares 9.64 9.64
Par value per share In Rs 10.00 10.00
Earnings per share - Baslc- In Rs 15.36 2.68
22.b Diluted
Net profit / {loss) for the year from continulng 148.09 25.84
Less: Preference dividend and tax thereon - -
Net profit / {loss) for the vear attributable to the 148.09 25.84
Add: Interest expense and exchange fluctuation on - -
Profit / (loss) attributable to equity shareholders 148.09 25.84
Welghted average number of equlty shares for 9.64 9.64
Add: Effect of warrants, ESOPs and Convertible - -
Weighted average number of equity shares - for 9.64
Par value per share- in RS 10.00
Eamings per share - Diluted-In RS 2.68




WEALTHSTREET FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

Note No: 23

{Formerly known as Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited!

F.Y - 2021-2022

CONSOLIDATED NOTES OF ACCOUNTS

1. Nature of Business

The company is engaged in Stock broking, distribution of Financial Products like
insurance, Mutual funds, wealth & financial management etc. The company is member of
BSE, NSE, MCX exchanges.

2. Related Party Disclosure:

a) Key Managerial Personnel
(1) Mr Rakesh Lahoti
(2) Mr Ajay Saraogi
(3) Mr Abhik shah
(4) Mr Kunal Mehta
(5) Mr Kamlesh Tripathi

b) Relative/related Concerns of Key Managerial Personnel

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

Clear water Commodities Private Limited
Vidyasagar Comtrade Private Limited
Silverstone Infracon Private Limited
Fortune Assets Private Limited

Abhik Shah

Kamladevi Lahoti

Baluram Lahoti

Aman Ajay Saraogi

Bipin Chandra Mehta

(10) Radheshyam saraogi
(11) Rama saraogi
(12) Aakash saraogi



WEALTHSTREET FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerly known as Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited)

c) Related Party Transaction Rs In Lakhs
Name of person Relation Nature of Amount O/s
| Transaction Balance
Kunal Mehta Director Salary 18.00 0.00
Clear water Commodities Common Interest 14.98 -
Private Limited Director Unsecured 25.00 50.00
. Loans
Vidyasagar Comtrade Private Common Interest 101.57 -
Limited Director Unsecured (270.00) 300.00
Loans i
| Silverstone Infracon Private Common Interest 67.18 -
Limited Director Unsecured 250.00 275.00
Loans
Fortune Assets Private Common Interest 4,30 -
Limited - Director | N
Abhik Shah Director of Interest 11.12 11.12
the company Unsecured 0.00 25.00
Loans |
Baluram Lahoti Father of Interest 2.20 -
Director Unsecured 15.00 15.00
- Loans
Kamladevi Lahoti Mother of Interest 2.23 -
Director Unsecured 15.00 15.00
Loans |
Radheshyam Saraogi Father of Interest 9.85 -
Director Unsecured 135.00 135.00
Loans
Rama Saraogi Wife of Interest 3.05 -
Director Unsecured 30.00 30.00
Loans
Bipin Chandra Mehta Father of Interest 6.68 -
Director Unsecured 45.00 45.00
Loans _
Aakash Ajay saraogi Son of Interest 215 | -
Director Unsecured 36.00 | 36.00
Loans
Aman Ajay Saraogli Son of Interest 2.15 2.15
Director Unsecured 36.00 36.00
Loans
Kamlesh Tripathi Director of Interest 0.47 0.47
the company Unsecured 25.00 25.00
Loans |
Poojan Mehta Brother of Salary 12.00 0.00
— |

Directors

’

¥




WEALTHSTREET FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
{Formerly known as Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited|

3. Earning Per Share:
The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company’s EPS comprises the net profit after
tax (and include the post tax effect of any extra ordinary items). The number of shares used
in computing Basic EPS is the total number of shares outstanding at the end of the year.
~ (Rsin Lakhs except EPS) .
Particulars 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021 |
Net Profit/({loss) attributable to equity shareholder 148..09 25.84 |
Total No. of Equity shares outstanding as on date 9.64 9.64 |
Weighted average no of Equity shares i 9.64 9.64 |
Weighted average no of Equity shares for diluted 9.64 9.64
earnings per share ) - | B !
Nominal Value of shares {Amt in Rs) 10 - 10
Basic earnings per Share(Amt in Rs) 15.36 2.68
| Diluted earnings per Share (Amt in Rs) | 15.36 | 2.68
4. Auditors’ Remuneration :( exclusive of GST)
(Rs In Lakhs )
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
- Statutory Audit fees 0.38 038
- Out of pocket expenses o 022 0.22
| Total 0.60 0.60
5. Taxatlon

Current Tax: The company had made provision for Rs. 55.51/- Lakhs as per provision for
Income Tax act 1961.

Deferred Tax: In accordance with Accounting Standard 22 “Accounting on Income Tax”
deferred tax is calculated as under and made adjustment in its accounts for deferred tax
Liabilities/assets

The Tax effect of significant temporary difference that resulted in deferred tax

Assets/Liabilities are as under {Rs In Lakhs)
| Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Deferred Tax Llabllitles
Difference between Book and Tax Depreciation - -
TOTAL (A) - -
Deferred Tax (Assets)
Difference between Book and Tax Depreciation B 853 | 815
. TOTAL (B) 8.53 | 8.15 |
' Net Deferred Tax Liabllitles / (Assets) (A-B) (8.53) | (8.15) |

6. Management Remuneration: The Company has paid Rs. 18.00 Lakhs remuneration to

directors during the year.
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WEALTHSTREET FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

(Formerly known as Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited)

7. Current Assets, Loans & Advances

Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors and Loans & Advances balances, Receivable &
payables to various Exchanges are subject to confirmation, reconciliation.

8. Contingent liabilities: NIL

9. Fixed Assets: flxed assets are recorded at their historical cost and depreciation is
provided as pr provision of Companies Act 2013.

10. Small Medium Enterprise: Disclosure of sundry creditor under current liabilities is based
on the information available with the company regarding the status of the suppliers as
defined under the “Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006".
Amount overdue as on 31st March 2022 to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises on
account of principal amount together with interest, aggregate to Rs. Nil. The Company
does not own a sum exceeding to ‘One Lac to any small-scale industries for more than 30
days.

11, Expenditure in Foreign Currency (Accrual Basis): NIL.

12. Income in Foreign Currency (Accrual Basis): NIL.

13. Various Ratio:
Particulars Numerator Denominator 2021-22 | 2020-21
| Current Ratio | Current assets | Current Liabilities | 0.68 0.60
Debt-Equity Ratio Total Debts Share  Holder's 1.06 088
H M Fund H =l
Debt-Service Coverage Earning available | Debt Services 221 5.85
Ratio For Debt Service
: - | Ratio . |
| Return on Equity Net profit After | Average Share  154% 27%
| | Tax Holder Equity
Trade Receivable Turnover | Revenue Average Trade NA NA
| Ratio _ | Receivable . i
Trade Payable Turnover | Purchase & | Average Trade NA NA
Ratio Expense =~ | Payable .
| Inventory Turnover Ratio Cost of good sold | Average NA NA
. for sales Inventory | |
Net working  Capital | Revenue Working Capital | (-) 085 {-) 0.64
' Turnover Ratio o | | , B
| Net Profit Ratio | Net Profit | Revenue | 853% | 2.32%
| Return On Capital | Earning Before | Capita Employed | 22.01% @ 6.39%
Employed Interest and tax I
Return on Investment | Income from | Cost of | 0.00 0.00

investment | Investment




WEALTHSTREET FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerly known as Wealthstreet Advisors Private Limited)

Note; Trade receivable & Trade Payable ratio is not calculated as the company is stock

broking Company.

Note: Reason for change in Ratio: Major change in Ratio compare to previous year is
in Net profit ratio, Return on Equity, Return on capital Employed is due to increase in

business and margins.

14. The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of
section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

15. Previous Year's Figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary, to make

them comparable with those of current year’s figures.

16. Current year & Previous years figures are shown in Lakhs due to mandatory requirement

of Companies Act provisions & rules except specific mentioned otherwise.

For, RDA & Co. For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants_
FRN: 11(!)53_3“! : 2LH

- .“*-“’” ! . | 2
Raléheshyam Nuwsal _ AT Ajay Saraogi Kunal Mehta
Partner NVeT A Director Director
M. No.: 117494 T— DIN: 00086226 DIN: 02738978

Place: Ahmedabad Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 05-09-2022 Date:05-09-2022
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